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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103

..,
In Re:

Ulbrich Delta LLC
I21 Domorah Drive
Montgomeryville, PA 18936

I

RESPONDENT

II

Docket No. RCRA-03-2009-0237

CONSENT AGREEMENT

Proceeding under Sections 3008(a) and (g)
and 9006 of the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, as amended, 42 U.S.c.
§ 6928(a) and (g) and § 699Ie.

I. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

I.

2.

3.

I

This Consent ~greement ("CA") is entered into by the Director of the Land and
Chemicals [)i~ision, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region HI
("Complainant" or "EPA"). and Ulbrich Delta LLC (,'Ulbrich" or "Respondent"),
pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment
of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits
("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), 40 CF.R. Part 22. Pursuant to Section 22.13(b) of
the Consolidated Rules of Practice, this CA and the attached Final Order ("Fa",
hereinafter jointly referred to as the "CA/FO") both commence and conclude the above
captioned administrative proceeding against Respondent. brought under Section 3008(a)
and (g) of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"), 42 USC. § 6928(a)
and (g), for alleged violations of RCRA at Respondent's facility at 121 Domorah Drive,

,

Montgomeryv,ille, PA 18936 (the "Facility").

I

On January 3q, 1986, pursuant to Section 3006(b) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C § 6926(b), and 40
CF.R. Part 27,', Subpart A, Pennsylvania was granted !inal authorization to administer a
state hazardous waste management program ("PaHWR") in lieu of the federal hazardous
waste manage)nent program established under RCRA Subtitle C, 42 U.S.C §§ 6921
693ge. PaHWR was reauthorized by EPA on September 26, 2000 (effective on
November 27;,2000), January 20. 2004 (effective on March 22, 2004), and April 29, 2009
(effective Jun~ 29, 2009). The provisions of the authorized PaHWR, through such
authorization, Ihave become requirements ofRCRA Subtitle C and are, accordingly,
enforceable by EPA pursuant to Section 3008(a) of RCRA. 42 U.S.C § 6928(a).

I
The factual allegations and legal conclusions in this CA are based on provisions of the
PaHWR in ef~ect at the time of the violations alleged herein. The PaHWR incorporates
by reference certain federal hazardous wastc management regulations that were in effect



5.

6.

4.
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as of May I, J999 for the November 27. 2000 PaHWR authorization, and in effect on
September 25', 2003 for the March 22. 2004 PaHWR authorization. The 2004 authorized

,

PaHWR do not make any changes to the November 27. 2000 PaHWR that are relevant to
the violationslset forth herein. The revisions to the PaHWR authorized in 2009 are not
applicable to any of the violations alleged in this CA.

On Decembe) 23,2008, EPA sent a letter to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, through
the Pennsylv~nia Department of Environmental Protection CPADEP"), giving
Pennsylvania Iprior notice of the initiation of this action in accordance with Section
3008(a)(2) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6928(a)(2).

This CA is eJered into by Complainant and Respondent to address the violations alleged
,

in the Allegations of Fact, as set forth below.

For the purpJes of this proceeding, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations of
this CA.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

For the purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent neither admits nor denies the
Allegations of Fact contained in this CA, except as provided in Paragraph 6, above.

,

For the purpoles of this proceeding only, Respondent neither admits nor denies the
Conclusions df Law contained in this CA, except as provided in Paragraph 6, above.

I

For the purposes of this proceeding only, Respondent hereby expressly waives its right to
contest the all;egations herein or to appeal the Fa attached hereto.

The settlemeJt agreed to by the parties in this CA reflects the desire of the parties to
resolve this rriatter without litigation.

I

Respondent ebnsents to the issuance of this CA and to the attached Fa and agrees to
,

comply with their terms. Respondent agrees not to contest Complainant's jurisdiction
,

with respect to the execution of this CA, the issuance of the attached Fa, or the
,

enforcement thereof.
II

Each party shall bear its own costs and attorney's fces in connection with this proceeding.
I

II. ALLEGAnONS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

I

This section r~presents the Allegations of Fact and Conclusions of Law made by
Complainant in this matter. As set forth in Paragraphs 7 and 8, above, Respondent
neither admit~ nor denies these Allegations of Fact and Conclusions of Law, but agrees to
this settlemerit to avoid further litigation, as set forth in Paragraph 10, above.

,

I

2
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14. Respondent is, and was at thc time of thc violations alleged herein, a "person" as defined
,

in Section 1004(15) ofRCRA, 42 lJ.S.c. § 6903(15), and as defined in 25 Pa. Code
§ 260a.10.

IS.

16.

17.

18.

Respondent alld/or its corporate predecessor is. and was at the time of the violations
alleged herein, the "owner" and "operator" of a "facility" located at 121 Domorah Drive,
MontgomeryJille, Montgomery County, PA 18936 (the "Facility"), as those terms are

,

defined in 40 C.F.R. § 260.10, as incorporated by reference in 25 Pa. Code § 260a.l, or in
I

25 Pa. Code § 260a.1 O.

On SeptembJ 10,2008, representatives from EPA conductcd an inspection of the
I

Facility (the "12008 Inspection").
I
,

At the time of the 2008 Inspection, and at all times relevant to the violations alleged in
this CA, Respondent was a "generator," and was engaged in the "storage" of materials
described herbn that are "solid wastcs" and "hazardous wastes" in "containers" and
"tanks" at thelFacility, as those terms are defined in 40 C.F.R. § 260.10, as incorporated
by reference i'nto 25 Pa. Code § 260a.1 or as defined in 25 Pa. Code § 260a .10. At all
times relevant to the violations alleged in this CA, Respondent generated more than 1,000

I •

kg of hazardous waste In a calendar month.

On NovembJ 4,2008. EPA issued a formal information request letter ("IRL") to
Respondent ~ursuant to Section 3007 ofRCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6927(a). Respondent
responded to the IRL on November 24, 2008.

21.

20.

COUNT I
(Operating a treatment, storage, or disposal facility without a permit or interim status)

19. The allegatiJs of Paragraphs I through 18 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated
herein by ref6rence.

Pursuant to Slction 3005(a) and (e) 01' RCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6925(a) and (e), and 40 C.F.R.
§ 270.1 (b), a~ incorporated by rcference into 25 Pa. Code § 270a.I, no person may own or
operate a facility for the treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous waste unless such
person has fiist obtained a permit for thc facility or qualifies for interim status for such
facility. I

Respondent Bas never been issued a permit, pursuant to Section 3005(a) of RCRA, 42
,

U.S.C. § 692?(a). or 25 Pa. Code § 270a.l. which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.
Part 270, for the storagc of hazardous waste at the Facility, and did not have interim
status pursuapt to Section 3005(e) of RCRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6925(c), or 25 Pa. Code
§ 270a.I, which incorporatcs by reference 40 C.F.R. § 270.70, at any time.

3
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,

22. 40 C.F.R. § 2?2.34(a), as incorporated by reference into 25 Pa. Code § 262a.10, provides,
in pertinent part, that a generator of hazardous waste who accumulate hazardous waste in
containers, tanks, drip pads, or containment buildings on-site for less than 90 days is

,

exempt from the requirement to obtain a permit for such accumulation, so long as the
hazardous wakte is stored in accordancc with a number of conditions set forth in that

,

section, including, inler alia:

a. pursu~nt to 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(l)(i), as incorporated by reference into 25 Pa.
Code § 262a.1 0, the generator complies with the requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part
265, S'ubpart I (relating to use and management of containers). 40 C.F.R. Part
265, SlubPart I contains the following provisions:

I

(1) 40 C.F .R. § 265.173(a) provides that containers holding hazardous waste
must always he kept closed during storage, except when it is necessary to
add or remove waste.

(2) 40 C.F.R. § 265.174 provides that. at least weekly, the owner or operator
must inspect areas where containers are stored.

23.

I

b. Pursu4nt to 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(4), as incorporated by reference into 25 Pa.
Code § 262a.1 O. the generator complies with the requirements for owners or
operat'ors in Subpart C and D of 40 C.F.R. Part 265, and with 40 C.F.R.

I

§§ 265.16 and 268.7(a)(5). 40 C.F.R. § 265.16 provides. in pertinent part, that the
ownerl or operator of a hazardous waste treatment and storage facility must ensure
that P9rsonnel successfully complete a program of classroom instruction or on
the-job training that teaches them to perform their duties in a way that ensures the
facility's compliance with the RCRA regulations.

From at least IJanuary 30, 2002 through Septemher 10, 2008. Respondent was not in
compliance ~ith all of the conditions for temporary accumulation of hazardous waste by
a generator ptlrsuant to 40 C.F.R. § 262.34, as incorporated hy reference into 25 Pa. Code
§ 262a.1 0, de~cribed in Paragraph 22, above, and therefore did not qualify for the
exemption from the permitting/interim status requirements provided by such section.

,

Specifically. Respondent failed to qualify for the "less than 90-day" storage exemption in
40 C.F.R. § 2~2.34(a), because it stored hazardous waste in containers at the Facility
beyond the 9q-day period set forth in the exemption during the following time periods:
12/8/05 - 12/23/05, 3/30/06 - 7/19/06. 10/19/06 - 11/6/06, 2/8/07 - 3/12/07, 11/15/07 -

,

12/10/07,6/12/08 - 7/22/08,8/7/08 - 9/23/08, and because it engaged in the following
actions and olnissions, and thus failed to satisfY the following requirements:

a. By fai!ling to keep containers holding hazardous waste closed during storage
excep! when necessary to add or remove waste on September 10, 2008,

I
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Respondent failed to satisfy the rcquirements of 40 C.F.R. § 265.173(a).
,

[Required by 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(l)(i), which incorporates by reference Subpart
I, whi~h includes this Section.]

I

b. By failing to conduct weekly inspections of areas where containers holding
hazardous waste are stored during the following periods, for a total of five missed
weeks! 10/28/05 - II/] 1/05,11/23/05 - 12/23/05. and 2/23/06 - 3110/06,
Respohdent failed to satisfy the requircmcnts of 40 C.F.R. § 265.174. [Required
by 40 F.F.R. § 262.34(a)(1 lei). which incorporates by rcference Subpart I, which
Includes thIS Sectlon.]

I

c. By failing to ensure that personnel successfully completed a program of classroom
instrustion or on-the-job training that taught them to perform their duties in a way
that ensured the Facility's compliance with the RCRA regulations, from January

I

30, 2002 through September 10,2008. Respondent failed to satisfy the
requir~ments 01'40 C.F.R. § 265.16. IRequired by 40 C.F.R. § 262.34(a)(4),
which incorporates by reference this Section.]

24.

25.

26.

27.

The factual allegations resulting in these deliciencies are further described in Counts 11,
I

IV and V, below.
I

The Facility \~as, at all timcs rclevant to the violations alleged in this CA, a hazardous
waste treatmeht, storage or disposal "facility," as the term is defined by 25 Pa. Code
§ 260a.1 0, with respect to the activities and units described herein.

Respondent ~as required by 25 Pa. Code § 270a.l. which incorporates by reference 40
C.F.R. § 270.1(b), and Section 3005(a) of RCRA. 42 U.S.c. § 6925(a), to obtain a permit
for the Facility.

I

From at least ~anuary 30, 2002 to September 10,2008, Respondent stored hazardous
waste at the Fhcility without a permit. interim status or valid exemption, in violation of25

,

Pa. Code § 27,Oa. L which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R. § 270.1(b), and Section
3005(a) of RdRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6925(a).

I COUNT 11
(Failure to keep containers closed except when adding or removing hazardous waste)

I

The allegatioJs of Paragraphs 1 through 26 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated
herein by refe~ence.

I
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29.

33.

28.

31.

36.

35.

34.

32.

30.

Ulbrich Delta LLC CAiFO EPA Docket No. RCRA-03-2009-0237

I
Pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 264.173(a). as incorporated by reference into 25 Pa. Code
§ 264a.l, a container holding hazardous waste must always be closed during storage,
except when il is necessary to add or remove waste.

I

At the time oflthe September 10, 2008 Inspection, several containers at the Facility
holding hazardous waste were open during storage, even though it was not necessary to
add or removd waste from these containers at the time of the Inspection.

On SeptembJ 10. 2008, Respondent failcd to keep containcrs holding hazardous waste
closed during Istorage at the Facility while it was not necessary to add or remove waste, in
violation of2f Pa. Code § 264a.l, which incorporatcs by reference 40 C.F.R.
§ 264. I73(a). I

I COUNT III
(FlailUre to Store Containers in a Proper Configuration)

The allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 30 of this Consent Agrecment are incorporated
herein by refe1rence.

I

25 Pa. Code §264a.I73(3) requires that, for indoor or outdoor storage of nonreactive or
nonignitable hazardous waste, the container hcight. width and depth of a group of
containers sh~ll provide a configuration and aisle spacing which ensures safe
management ~nd access for purposes of inspection, containment and remedial action with
emergency vehicles.

During an insbection on June 28.2005 by PADEP inspectors, containers of nonreactive,
nonignitable hazardous waste wcre not kept in a configuration and spacing that insured
safe managenlent and access for inspection purposes and emergency equipment.

I
During the September 10,2008 inspection, conta,iners of nonreactive, nonignitable
hazardous w~ste werc not kcpt in a configuration or with aisle spacing that ensured access
J" • Ilor InspectIOn.

On SeptembJr 10.2008. Respondent failed to store containers of nonrcactive,
nonignitable hazardous waste in a propcr configuration, in violation of 25 Pa. Code
§ 264a.173(3 ~

I COUNT IV
(Failure to Conduct Weekly Inspections of Hazardous Waste Storage Areas)

Thc allegatioL of Paragraphs I through 35 of this Consent Agreement are incorporated
herein by ref~rence.

6
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39.

38.

Ulbrkh Della LLC CA/FO
I
I

Pursuant to 40~ C.F.R. § 264.174. as incorporated by reference into 25 PA Code § 264a.l,
the owner or operator of a hazardous waste storage area must inspect areas where
hazardous wa~te containers arc stored, at least weekly, to look for leaking containers and
for deteriorati~mof containers caused by corrosion or other factors.

Respondent f~iled to inspect all areas at the Facility where containers of hazardous wastes
were stored atlleast weekly, during the following periods, ror a total of five missed weeks:
10/28/05 - II IiI 1105, 11123/05 - 12123105, and 2/23/06 - 3/1 0/06.

I
I

Respondent violated 25 PA Code § 264a.l, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.
§ 264.174, by ifailing to conduct weekly inspections of hazardous waste storage areas.

37.

40,

41.

42.

43,

COUNT V
(F:ailure to train personnel managing hazardous waste)

The aIlegatiJs of Paragraphs I through 39 of this Consent Agreement arc incorporated
herein by refe~ence.

I

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 264.16(a), as incorporated by reference into 25 Pa. Code
§ 264a.l, the ?wner or operator of a hazardous waste treatment, storage or disposal
facility must ensure that facility personnel successfully complete a program of classroom
instruction or jon-the-job training that tcaches them to perform their duties in a way that
ensures the facility's compliance with the RCRA regulations. The training must include
instruction in Ihazardous waste management procedures and emergency response
procedures, a~ described in 40 C.F.R. § 264.16(a)(3). Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 264.16(c),
which is also incorporated by reference into 25 Pa. Code § 264a.l, Facility personnel
must take parl in an annual review of the initial training required by this regulation.

i

From at least IJanuary 30, 2002 through September 10,2008, Respondent failed to ensure
that all Facili\y personnel with jobs relating to hazardous waste management received
initial or refr~sher training, as required by 25 Pa. Code § 264a.l, which incorporates by
reference 40 C.F.R. § 264.16.

Respondent v!iolated 25 Pa. Code § 264a.1, which incorporates by reference 40 C.F.R.
§ 264.16, by failing to provide the required training to all Facility personnel with jobs
relating to hazardous waste management.

i

III. CIVIL PENALTV

44. In settlement iof EPA's claims for civil monetary penalties assessable for the violations
alleged in this CA, Respondent consents to the assessment ofa civil penalty in the

I

7
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Centcr
P.O. Box 979077
St. Louis. MO 63197-9000

A

c.

B.

46.

45.

Ulbrich Delta LLC CA/FO
I

amount of EIGHTY EIGHT THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS
($88,500.00). [which Respondent agrees to pay in accordance with the terms set forth
below. Such civil penalty amount shall become due and payable immediately upon
Respondent's ireceipt ofa true and correct copy of this CA/FO, fully executed by the
parties, signed by the Regional Judicial Officer. and filcd with the Rcgional Hearing
Clerk. In ord~r to avoid the assessmcnt of interest in connection with such civil penalty
as cfescribed in this CA/FO, Respondent must pay thc civil penalty no later than thirty
(30) calendar tlays after the date on which a copy of this CA/FO is mailed or hand
delivered to Respondent.

The aforesaid Isettlement amount was based upon Complainant's consideration of a
number of fac1tors, including, but not limited to, the statutory factors of the seriousness of
the violations land good faith efforts of the Respondent to comply, as provided for in
Section 3008(a)(3) ofRCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 6928(a)(3).

Payment of tJe civil penalty amount sct forth in paragraph 44. above, shall be made by
I

either cashier's check. certified check. or electronic wire transfer. in the following

manner: I

IAll payments by Respondent shall reference Respondents name and address, and
the Delcket Number of this action, ie .. RCRA-03-2009-0237;

I .
,

All ch1ecks shall be made payable to United States Treasury;

I

All payments made by check and sent by regular mail shall be addressed to:

I

!
I

I

I Contact: Eric Volek 5\3-487-2105

D. All payments made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be
addre~sed for delivery to:

I

8
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U.S. Bank
GO\'crnmcnt Lockbox 979077

IU.S. EPA. "ines & Penalties
I005 Convention Plaza
1'.I1aii Station SL-MO-C2-GL
St. Louis. MO 63] 01

Contact: 314-418-1028

EPA /Jocket.'IIo. RCRA-03-2009-0237

E.

F.

G.

A]I paymcnts madc by electronic wire transl'er shall be directed 10:

Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = 021030004
Account No. = 68010727
SWIFT address ' FRNYlIS33
33 Liberty Street

I New York. NY ]0045

I

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire messal!c should read:
, ~

D 680107027 Environmental Protection Agcncy

All elLlronic payments made through the Automated Clearinghouse (ACH), also
knowrl as Remittance Express (REX), shall be directed to:

I

liS Treasury RI;X / Cashlink ACli Rcceiver
AI3A c 051036706
/\ccount No.: 310006. Fnvironmcntal Protection Ageney
CTX Format Transaction Code 22 - Checking

I Physical location of 1'.S. Treasury facility:
5700 Rivertech Court
Riverda]e. MD 20737
Contact: John Schmid 202-874-7026 or REX, 1-866-234-5681

Additi

1

0nal payment guidance is available at:

http://www.epa.gov/ocfo/linservices/make.apayment.htm

H. On-Line Payment Option

WWW.PAYGOV/PAYC;OV

9



I.

UlbriL'h Della LI.C C1/FO LP.,t Dockel No. RCRA·IJ3-1009-0137

Enter dfo 1.1 in the search tield. Open and complete the foml.

A cop~. of Respondenfs check or a copy of Respondenfs electronic fund transfer
shall ne sent simultancously to:

Natalie L. Kal/
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. Lmironmental Protection Agency
Region III (Mail Code 3R(30)
1650 Arch Strect
Philadelphia. PA 19103-2029

and

47.

48.

49.

Ms. 1.ydia Guy
Regional I learing Clerk
U.S. Environmental Protection Agcncy
Region 111 (Mail Codc 3RCOO)
1650 Arch Street

1 Philadelphia. PA 19103-2029

Pursuant to 311 U.s.C. 9 3717 and 40 C.F.R. 9 13.11. EPA is cntitled to assess interest and
late payment ~enalties on outstanding dcnts owed to thc Unitcd States and a charge to
cover the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim. as more fully described
below. Aeeo~dingly. Rcspondcnts failurc to make timcly payment or to comply with the
conditions in (his CAFO shall result in the assessment of late paymcnt charges including
interest. penal'tics, and/or administrativc costs of handling delinquent debts.

Interest on thJ ei viI penalty assessed in this CAFO will begin to accrue on the date that a
true and eorrctt copy of this CAFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. However,
EPA will not leek to rceovcr interest on any amount of the civil penalty that is paid
within thirty (:30) calendar days alier the date on which such interest begins to accrue.
Interest will n~ assessed at the rate of thc United States Treasury tax and loan rate in
accordance With 40 C.F.R. 9 13.11 (a).

I '

The costs oftre Agency's administrative handling of overdue dents will be charged and
assessed monthly throughout the period a debt is ovcrdue. 40 C.F.R. 9 13.11 (b).
Pursuant to A'ppendix 2 of Fl'As l?e,lIJurce.l \.1anagemenl Oireclives - C(.Ish Alanagemenl,
Chapter 9, FPiA, will assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for administrative
costs on unpaid pcnalties for the lirst thirty (30) day period alier the payment is due and

I

an additional $ \ 5.00 for each sunsequent thirty (30) days thc penalty remains unpaid.

10
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i

50. A late payment penalty of six percent (6%) per year will be assessed monthly on any
portion of the ~civil penalty that remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar days.
40 C.F.R. 9 III I (c). The late payment penally on any portion of the civil penalty that
remains delinquent for more than ninety days shall aeerue from the tirst day payment is
delinquent. 3 i C.F.R. 990I.9(d).

IV. COMPLIANO: ORIH:R

51.

52.

53.

Pursuant tolhr authority of Seetion 3008('1) of RCRA. 42 U.S.C. ~ 6928(a), and Section
9006 of RCR1' 42 U.S.c. 9 699 Ie. as applicable. Respohdent is hereby ordered to
perform the Icjllowing compliance tasks immediately upon the effective date of this
Compliance (fder, except as othcrwise cxpressly provided:

(a) Cease storing hazardous waste at thc Facility except in accordance with a permit
or inte~im status obtained pursuant to RCRA Section 3005. 42 U.S.c. § 6925, and
25 Pa. !Code ~ 270a.. or in accordance with the generator accumulation
requirements of 25 Pa. Code 9 2('2a.1 O. which incorporates by reference 40
C.F.R.11 § 262.34.

(b) Keep ~ontainers holding hazardous waste closed during storage at the Facility
while It is not necessary to add or remove waste. as required by 25 Pa. Code
§ 264J I. which incorporates hv reference 40 C.F.R. § 264.I73(a).
• I • •

I

(c) Store Jontainers of nonreactive. nonignitable hazardous waste in a proper
conligbration. with aislc spacing that ensurcs access lor inspection, as required by
25 Pa. !Code 9 264a. 173(3).

I

(d) Conduict weekly inspections of hazardous waste storage areas, as required by 25
I

PA cTe 9 264a.1. which incorporates by reference 40 C. F.R. § 264.174.

(e) Ensure that all Facility pcrsonnel with jobs relating to hazardous waste
manag1ement receive initial or relresher training. as required by 25 Pa. Code
§ 264~. I. which incorporates hy ret'ercnce 40 C. F. R. § 264.16.

Within sixly (he}) days after the elTective date ol'this Compliance Order, submit to EPA a
certification irl the form set forth in Paragraph 54. below, by a responsible corporate
officer. eertil~ing whether or not the requirements of Paragraph 51 of this CA have been
completed by iRespondent.

[ntormation o~ documents required to be submitted to EPA under this Compliance Order
shall be sent tl,:

I

I

J I
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I

Andret Ma (3LC70)
Environmental Scientist
Office bf Land Enforcement
Unitedl States Environmental Protection Agency - Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philad~lphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029;

and

54.

NataliJ L. Katz (3RC30)
Sf. As~istant Regional Counsel

I -

United, States Environmental Protection Agency - Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadblphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029.

Any notice, Jport, certification, data presentation, or other document submitted by
Respondent phrsuant to this Compliancc Order which discusses, describes, demonstrates,

,

supports any finding or makes any representation concerning Respondent's compliance or
,

non-complian'ce with any requirements of this Compliance Order shall be certified by a
responsible c6rporate officer of the Respondent. A responsible corporate officer means:
(I) a presiden\, secrctary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge of a
principal busihcss function. or any other person who pcrforms similar policy or decision-

,

making functions for the corporation: or (2) the manager of onc Or more manufacturing,
production, ot operating facilities employing more than 250 pcrsons or having gross
annual sales qr expenditures exceeding $25 million (in second quarter 1980 dollars), if
authority to sign documcnts has been assigned or delegated to the manager in accordance
with corporatr procedurcs.

The certification ofthe responsible eorporate officer required above shall be in the
following forin:

I certi1fy that the information contained in or accompanying this [type of
,

submission] is true. accurate and completc. As to Ithc/those] identified portions
ofthi~ [type of submission] for which I cannot personally verify [its/their]
accur~cy. 1certify under penalty oflaw that this [type of submission] and all
attacHments were prepared in accordance with a system dcsigned to assure the

,

qualified personnel properly gather and evaluatc the information submitted.
Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those
persohs directly responsible for gathering the information, the information

12
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submilted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete.
I am a~are that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fines and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Signature:
Name:
Title:

---- - -----------

----- --- - ------

V. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

55. Nothing in this CA/FO shall relieve Respondent of any duties or obligations otherwise
imposed uporl it by applicable Federal, State or local laws or regulations.

VI. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

56. This CA/FO ~esolves only EPA's claims for civil penalties for the specific violations of
RCRA Subtitle C which are alleged herein. Nothing herein shall be construed to limit the
authority of tlie Complainant to undertake action against any person, including
Respondent, ih response to any condition which Complainant determines may present an
imminent and! substantial endangerment to the public health, welfare, or the environment.
In addition, this settlement is subject to all limitations on the scope of resolution and to
the reservatioh of rights set forth in Section 22.18(c) of Lhe Consolidated Rules of

,

Practice. Further, EPA reserves any rights and remedies available to it under RCRA, the
regulations p~omulgated thereunder. and any other federal laws or regulations for which
EPA hasjuris'diction, to enforce the provisions of this CA/FO.

VII. FULL AND FINAL SATISFACTION

57. This settlement shall constitute full and final satisfaction of Complainant's claims for
civil penaltie~ for the specific violations set forth in the CA/FO.

VIII. PARTIES BOUND

58. This CA/FO shall apply Lo and be binding upon EPA, Respondent, and Respondent's
officers, empl!oyees, agents, successors and assigns. By his/her signature below, the
person signink this Consent Agreement on behalf of Respondent is acknowledging that he
or she is fullyl authorized Lo enter into this Agreement on behalf of Respondent and to
bind Respondent to the terms and conditions of this CA/FO.

I

13



Ulbrich Delta LLC CA/PO EPA Doeket No. RCRA-03-2009-0237

IX. EFFECTIVE DATE

59. The effective date of this CAiFO is the date on which the Final Order. signed by the
Regional Adlninistrator of U.S. EPA Region III or his designee. is tiled with the Regional
Hearing CleJk.

X. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

60. This CAlFO constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties concerning
settlement of the above-captioned action and there are no representations. warranties.
covenants, tJrrns or conditions agreed upon between the parties other than those
expressed in this CA/FO.

Ulbrich Delta LLCFor the Respondent:

Date:_+;'--'-,'-"''¥- _ By:
{l.

T--ccH-- ----

For the Complainant: U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III

Date:-------+--- By:
Natalie L. Katz
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

The Land an,d Chemicals Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Region III, recommends that the Regional Administrator of the U.S. EPA Region III or his
designee issue the atcompanying Final Order.

Abraham Ferdas. Director
Land and Chemicals Division

By:---_._-_._-------Date:
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IX. EFFECTIVE DATE

BY:_--=-~-:+'f-......>o..L- _

Ulbrich Delta lLC

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region ill

x. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

60.

59. The effective date oftbis CAIFO is the date on which the Final Order, signed by the
Regional .:\dministrator of U.S. EPA Region ill or his designee, is filed with the Regional
Hearing Clerk.

I

I

This CAlljO constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of the parties concerning
settlement of the above-captioned action and there are no representations, warrllJlties.
covenants; terms or conditions agreed upon between the parties other than those
expressed lin this CNFO.

For the Respondent:

I

-F~, 1'1
I

I

For the Complam.int,

Date:~/;2.4/Oq
i

The Land lnd Chemicals Division. United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Region ill, recoDUhends that the Regional Administrator of the U.S. EPA Region ill or his--....,...1-""""""'d«. /....

Date: rhyl~ 1 By:~~
fl,d an~ =~alS;i':.ion
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BEFOI'E nILN]TED STATES ENVIRON MENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

'0
1
,J

IN THE MATTER OF:

I
Ulbrich Delta LLC I

121 Domorah Drivel
Montgomeryville, PA 18936

I

RESPONDENT
I

)

)
)

)
)

)
)

)

)

)

FINAL ORDER

FINAL ORDER

U.S. EPA Doeket Number
RCRA-03-2009-0237

Proceeding under Seetion 3008
of the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act, as amended,
42 U.S.c. § 6928

Complainant,l the Director of the Land and Chemicals Division, U,S, Environmental
Protection Agency - Region III, and Respondent, Ulbrich Delta LLC, have executed a document
entitled "Consent Agrcement" which I ratify as a Consent Agreement in accordance with the
Consolidated Rules 6f Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and
the RevocationiTerniination or Suspension ofPcrmits ("Consolidated Rules of Practice"), 40
C.F,R, Part 22 (with Ispecific referencc to 40 C.FK §§ n I3(b) and 22, 18(b)(2) and (3 i), The
terms of the foregoirlg Consent Agreement are incorporated hcrein by reference,

I

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Section 3008(a) of the Resource Conservation and
I

Recovery Act ("RCRA"), 42 U,S.C. § 6928(a), and based upon the representations of the parties
set forth in the Consbnt Agreement that the civil penalty amount agreed to by the parties in
settlement of the abdve-captioned matter is based upon a consideration of the factors set forth in
RCRA Section 3008

1
(a)(3), 42 U.S.c. § 6928(a)(3), IT IS llEREBY ORDERED THAT

Respondent shall pa~ a civil penalty in the amount of EIGHTY EIGHT THOUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED DOLLf\RS ($88,500.00), as specified in the Consent Agreement, and comply with
the terms and conditions orthe Consent Agreement

I

I

The effectiv~ date of this Final Order and the accompanying Consent Agreement is the
date on which the Fi1nal Order is filed with the Rcgional Hearing Clerk ofU,S. EPA, Region III.

I ~"O/nr,jjr; ~ L .
Date: ~..z BY, _. ,/ftlJtfiC~AA

'I Ren SaraJian r
Regional Judicial Officer
U.S, Environmental Protection Agency, Region III



EPA Docket No. RCRA-03-2009-0237
I

Ulbrich Delta LLC CAilfO
I

THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Ar~h Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

IN THE MATTER IOF:

Ulbrich Delta LLC I

121 Domorah Driv~

Montgomeryville, iA 18936

RESPOND~NT

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE'?

U.S. EPA Do~ket Numb~r

RCRA-03-2009-0237

Pro~eeding under Se~tion 3008
of the Resour~eConservation and
Re~overy A~t, as amended,
42 U.S.c. § 6928

, ;
.'J

I certify that on the date noted below, I sent by Overnight Delivery Service, a copy of the
Consent Agreement hod Final Order, In the Matter of: Ulbrich Delta LLC, U.S. EPA Do~ket
Number RCRA-03i-2009-0237, to the persons and addresses listed below.

Jay Cei. CFO I Phil Carey and Steven A. Hann
Ulbrich Delta LLO Ted Davis Hamburg, Rubin, Mullin,
57 Dodge Avenue I Ulbrich Delta LLC Maxwell & Lupin
North Haven, CT 06473 121 Domorah Drive 375 Morris Road

I Montgomeryville, PA PO Box 1479
18936 Lansdale, PA 19446-0773

The original Consent Agreement and Final Order, plus one copy, were hand-delivered to
the Regional Hearing Clerk, U. S. EPA Region III.

I

Dated: September 29, 2009
Natalie L. Kat
Senior Assist nt Regional Counsel
Office of Reg' nal Counsel
EPA, Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029


